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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - September 10, 2020
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September 10, 2020 

In This Issue 
- COVID-19 resources.  
- 3 fall dates available for AMO’s Land Use Planning training. 
- SAVE THE DATE! Municipal Cyber Security 101 - October 22. 
- LAS Blog: Back-to-School Update. 
- FCM Municipal Asset Management Program funding update. 
- Municipal Group Buying Highlight: Firefighting equipment & PPE. 
- Provincial energy reporting link has changed. 
- Investments 101 training available now.  
- Careers with City of Orillia and Lake Simcoe Region Conservation Authority. 
 
AMO Matters  
AMO’s COVID-19 resource page is updated continually so you can find critical 
information in one place. It has a section on mandatory face masks bylaws/directives 
for municipal governments considering similar bylaws. Send any of your municipally 
related pandemic questions to covid19@amo.on.ca. 
 
Eye on Events 
AMO’s Land Use Planning course offers municipal decision makers deep 
understanding of the principles and key elements of land use planning that inform 
implementing and managing the land use policy framework in Ontario. Registration 
details.    
 
On October 22, join AMO and MISA-Ontario for a virtual half-day forum as we explore 
key aspects of cyber security that elected officials and municipal staff need to know. 
Stay tuned to for further announcements on registration details, speakers, and topics 
of discussion.  
 
LAS 
The weather is changing and kids are headed back to school, sounds like an (almost) 
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normal start to the fall! Check out the LAS Blog to find out what we’ve been up to over 
the summer and our plans for the rest of 2020.  
 
Due to overwhelming popularity FCM has decided to pause the intake of new 
applicants to the Municipal Asset Management Program effective September 22, 
2020. If your municipality is pursuing the funding ensure your application is sent in 
before the cut-off date. Intake will reopen January 19, 2021. 
 
Did you know the LAS Municipal Group Buying Program includes Fire Equipment and 
PPE? Download the Capital Purchasing catalog for the latest list of vendors, and 
contact us to learn how this program can save you time and money on your 
purchasing.   
 
The Ministry link for reporting energy consumption under O.Reg. 507/18 has changed. 
Access the new BPS Reporting Portal. This year, the deadline was extended to 
October 1. The Ministry is hosting a webinar on September 22 at 12 pm on the 
regulation and how to submit. Still have questions? Email BPSsupport@ontario.ca. 
 
ONE Investment 
Online Investments 101 training available till December, 2020. To register click here. 
Learn about fundamentals of investing and what it means for your municipality to 
invest under the Legal List and Prudent Investor Standard. For inquiries, contact 
one@oneinvestment.ca.  
 
Careers 
City Treasurer - City of Orillia. Orillia is located one hour north of the GTA and offers 
affordable living alongside major employers like Lakehead University, Georgian 
College and the Ontario Provincial Police headquarters. This position is a member of 
the Senior Management Team. Please apply through the City's on-line portal. 
Applications will be accepted until noon, September 23, 2020. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer/Secretary-Treasurer - Lake Simcoe Region Conservation 
Authority (LSRCA). To explore this opportunity further, please contact Keri 
Christensen, Director of Human Resources, via email at k.christensen@lsrca.on.ca or 
apply by submitting your resume online to careers@lsrca.on.ca. Closing date: 
September 30, 2020 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario 
and promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component 
of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
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ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions 
  

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 

  
 

  

Please consider the environment 
before printing this. 

 

Association of Municipalities of Ontario
200 University Ave. Suite 801,Toronto ON Canada M5H 3C6

To unsubscribe, please click here

  

 

 

 


